Swapnil Sutar

From: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Sent: 01 April 2024 17:21

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Animesh Gupta; Radheshyam Yadav
Subject: RE: Pizza oven PR No 68 Offer for PS840E

Attachments: PI TFS PHD CHENNAI OVEN MAR-24.pdf

Hi Swapnil,

Please find Pl enclosed , looking forward to your PO.

Best Regards

Hitesh Bharti

Middleby Celfrost Innovation Pvt. Ltd.

Unit no 713-716, 7th Floor, JMD Megapolis,
Sohna Road, Sector 48 — Gurgaon.

India Phone +91 9821484221

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 4:43 PM

To: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: PS 540 E Pizza oven PR No 68 Offer for PS840E

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Hi Hitesh, Attached is the Pl for PS840E. Kindly review and confirm if its rates have been approved by Yum.



Regards
Swapnil Sutar.



